
I 

'1 
S~:ATE OF XBl'1 JERSEY 

Department of I.aw and Public Safety 
DIVISION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 
1100 Raymond Blvd,,. Newark 2, N9 Je 

3ULLETIN 1473 September 251 1962. 

J, 

5. 

7. 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

DISCIPLINAHY PROCEEDINGS (Paterson)-· NUISANCE (HOMOSI<~UAJ.,S) -
LEWDNESS AND IMMORAL A.C'l'IVITY ·- SALE TO INTOXICATED PERSONS -
EMPLOYMENT OF INTOXICATED BARTENDER ·- SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES F'OR OFF-PRFJVlISES CONSUMPTION, IN VIOJJATION OF 
STAT1'-:: REGUI.A'rION - PRIOR RECORD - LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR 
125 DAYS, LESS 5 FOR PLEA. 

APPELLATE} DECISIONS - KASS AND KIRSCHNER V@ NEWARK. 

DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS (Rahway) - ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES 
NOT TRUJ .. Y LABEIED -· POSSESSION OF INDECENT MATTER - LICENSE 
SUSPENDED F'OR. 65 DAYS - NO REMISSION FOH PI.EA ENTERED TO 
ONLY ONE CHARGE~ 

DISCIPLINARY PHOCEEDINGS (Lebanon •rwp .. ) ,_ COMBINATION SALE 
IN VIOLATION OF RULE 19 OF STATE REGUJ .. ATION NO.. 20 -
DISCOUNT GRANTED IN VIOLATION OF RUIJE 20 OF STATE REGULA­
TION NO~ 20 -· SALE TO MINOR - SALE IN VIOIJATION OF RULE l 
OF STATE REGULATION NOn 38 - LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR 40 DAYS. 

ACTIVITY REPORT FOR AUGUST 1962. 

DISC --p'.r rr.;t ·:{v 1;n:··o "•···:r;'!)T""JC''" (J·" '""" c··,, +. ) -· AL.COHOLIC BEVERAGES l .tJ .,L1J .L ., ~\ L.r. .... , ...• .n .n:J . er .,ey . J • ..,y, 
NOT TRULY LABE:LED ~ PRIOR. DISSIMILAR RECORD - LICENSE SUS­
PENDED FOR 10 DAYS!' LESS 5 FOR PLEA .. 

DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS (Jersey City) - ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES 
NOT TRUI.1Y LABELED ·- PRIOR DISSIMILAR RECORD ·- LICENSE SUS­
PENDED FOR 10 DAYS, LESS 5 FOR PLEA~ 

p 
ROpS:RTy 
RECE:/VEo OF 

. SEP 27 1962 
Division ot S 

Arch· tate Library 
1ves and . ,. History 

.1renton N . • . J 

1 



BULLETIN 14 7 3 

STATE: OF NEW JEESE'~C 
Department of Law and Public Sa.j: e. 

DIVISION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVgHAGE CONT?C1flF 
1100 Raymond Blvd.. ; Newark .2., N,, J',, 

1. DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS - NUISANCE (HOMOSP]XUPJ:,13) ·- LEWDNESS 
AND IMMORAL ACTIVITY - SALE TO I.NTOXICA1'ED .PEESONS - EMPLOYMENT 
OF INTOXICATED BARTENDER - SALE ·oF' 1~>:LCOHOI,IC BF.;\JF:;RAGES FOR OFF­
PREMISES CONSUMPTION, IN VIOLATION OF' STATE FEG\JLATION ~ PRIOR 
RECORD '.'"" LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR 125 DAYS, I1E;SH 5 FOR PLEA. 

In the Matter of Disciplinary 
Proceedings against 

74 Hamilton Avenue Corp. 
t/a Joy House 
74 Hamilton Avenue 
Paterson, New Jersey, 

Holder of Plenary Retail Consumpti.on 
License C-231, issued by the Board 
of Alcoholic Beverage Control for 
the City of Paterson. 
- - - - - - - - - ~ - - - - - - - - - -

) 

) 

' i 

and 

OHDER 

George s. Grabow, Esq., Attorney for Lict:;-ns•rJ!E!. 
Edward F. Ambrose·' Esq .. , Appeari.ng for D:l :ton .e\\.lcoholie 

Be·Q"G:r <~ Control 

BY THE DIRECTOR: 

Licensee pleads !!Q!! vu}j~ to the foll,n11ln·.~ charge: 

"On March 141 17, 21, 28 and 29, 1962, you ~J.1•:.wed, per­
mitted and suffered your licensed pla<"~e of busi.ness to 
be conducted in such manner as to become a nuJ..sance, 
viz., in that on all said da. te.s Y'·:n1 aJ.lowe1J ~ p':)r:mi tted 
and suffered persons who appeared to bf.0 .hff..HU0 1:.l'2''.'.i::uals, e.g. 
males impersonating females, i.n and upon. yotu;· 1.1.cens ed 
premises; allowed, pe:rm:l.t ted and s1)J'fer·ed :persons on 
all said dates to frequent a.nd con.greg0tte 1n .. ~:.nd upon your 
licensed premises; allowed.~ perm:).t.tt:Jd ?':-;X"ed on all 
said dates lewdness and immoral act1 f 1.nil, f'i1thy 
and obscene language and condu.ct. b:r :::;.-ns and. by 
others in and upon your licensed prem.5.r:H:s l.:c,.wed, per-
mitted and suffered on March 28 and ;29n sale and 
service to and consumption of alcoholtc bffVf.:'.lTEJges by per-
sons actually or apparently i:nto:Jl.::!.ct1t1-~d;, li.pon your 
licensed premises; allowed, permtt.tf~d and f(:tred on 
March 28 and 29, 1962 a person. l:H! t)'E' an;i,:u:•ently in-
toxicated to work and act as a bartender in upon your 
licensed premises; allowed,, permitted and fE:red on all 
said dates numerous sales of bottl1.;w a:nd co;:1ta:Lne:rs. of 
alcoholic beverages for off-pre11Lls~~~ ,:J:on::: on and .the 
removal thereof from your licensed. pr~:rn.dseB co:nt:i:"a.ry to 
State regulation; and otherwise cond:ucted ]J.censed 
place of business on all said dates in a man.n:~'I'' offensive 
to common decency and public moral:e. ;,. Y:l.fJ1ed;.ion. of Rule 
5 of State Regulation No. 20." 

Licensee has a previous rec:o.:rd of nsions within 
the past year. Effective November 20~ 1961.~, t?.nd 1,4, .1962, its 
license was suspended for ten and twenty-fj:ve dayEi )'.'espectively by 
the Director for an "hours" viola ti.on,, .li~:L.J:~6\:_J£.f~m:J.Ll:.911...Ave.. Corpu 
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Bulletin 1428, Item 9, Bulletin 1455, Item 4, and effective June 
8, 1962, for fifteen days, by the municipal issuing authority, 
for permitting a brawl and disturbance on the licensed premises. 
The prior record considered, the license will be. suspended for one 
hundred twenty-five days, with remission·of five days for the plea 
entered, leaving a net suspension of one hundred twenty days. Cf. 
Re Markowitz, Bullet~n 1371, Item 5; cf. Re Freddie's Blue Room, 
Inc., Bulletin 1403, Item 3; cf.' Re Harlem Cafe, Inc., Bulletin 
14.37, Item 3. 

Accordingly, it is, on this 19th day of July 1962, 

ORDERED that plenary retail consumption license C-231, 
issued by the Board of Alcoholic Beverage Control for the ·City of 
Paterson to 74 Hamilton Avenue Corp., t/a Joy House, for premises 
74 Hamilton Avenue, Paterson, be and the same is hereby suspended 
for one hundred twenty (120) days, commencing at 3 a.m •. Monday, 
July 30, 1962.,and terminating at 3 a.m. Tuesday, November 27, 1962. 

WILLIAM HOWE DAVIS 
DIRECTOR 

2. APPELLATE DECISIONS - KASS AND KIRSCHNER v. NEWARK. 

Albert H. Kass and· Saul Kirschner, 
t/a Miller's Market 

Appellants, 

v. 

) 

) 

) 

) 
Municipal Board of Alcoholic Beverage 
Control of the City of Newark, ) 

Respondent. ) 

Saul Cohen, Esq., Attorney for Appellants. 

On Appeal 

CONCLUSIONS and ORDERS 

Vincent P. Torppey, Esq., by James E. Abrams, Esq., Attorney 
for Respondent. 

Mortimer Katz, Esq., Attorney for David Geller, Transferor. 

BY THE DIRECTOR: 

The Hearer has filed the following Report herein: 

"This is an appeal from the unanimous action of the respon­
dent Board (hereinafter refer.red to as respondent), whereby it denied 
a person-to-person transfer of plenary retail distribution license 
D-118 to appellants from David Geller for premises 327 Mulberry 
Street, Newark. 

"It appears that the present licensee, in conjunction with 
his liquor business, also conducts a drug store. The appellants, 
who seek transfer of the license in conjunction therewith, intend 
to operate a grocery business at the premises in question. 

"On May 11, 1962, when the matter was heard before respon­
dent, the latter approved the transfer but · when it was called to 
its attention that there was an ordinance in effect with reference 
to the conduct of other mercantile business on premises to which a 
plenary retail distribution license had been issued, the respondent 
reversed itself and denied the person-to-person transfer of said 
license. The Chairman of respondent stated as a reason for reversal 
of its action and denial of the license that the City Law Department 
had advised that, in its opinion, the transfer could not be approved 
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because the mercantile business to be conducted by appellant was 
different from that then being conducted by the transferor. 

"'rhe ordinance referred to is as followr1: 

•Sec. 3.40. Limitation on Type of Establishment"' 

. No plenary retail distribution license, after 
the effective date of this ordi.nance, shall be is­
sued or transferred in or upon any premises in 
which any other mercantile bus1.ness 1.s carried on, 

.except the retail sale of non-alcoholic beverages, 
as accessory beverages to alcoholic beverages; pro­
vided, however, that where prior to the effective 
date of this ordinance, alcoholic bever~ges in 
original containers for off premises consumption 
were sold and displayed for sale by the holder of 
such license in or upon any premises in which any 
other mercantile business is carried on, such sale 
and display shall be permltted as heretofore, and 
notwithstanding renewal or trar.sfer from person to 
person, and place to place, but as presently con­
stituted only, subject to rules and regulations of 
the Municipal Board of Alcoholic Beverage Control 
of the City of Newark.' 

"Appellants, in their petition of' appeal, contend, in sub­
stance, that the transfer sought was improperly denied and that 
action ot respondent was without basis in law or fact~ 

"Respondent insists that, under the circumstances herein, 
the provision in the aforementioned ordinhnce 'as presently con­
stituted otily' prohibits the person-to-person transfer of the li­
cense. Respondent relies upon the interpretation of a release 
promulgated by the Director with reference to ~orth~Centralyounties 
Retail Liquor Stores Association v~ Edison_§t al§..!!-, 68 N0J. Super. 
351, which release stated, among other things: 

'The provision of the Alcoholic Beverage Law in­
volved was R.S. 33:1-12(1), wh1.ch provides, in 
pertinent part: 

" ••• this license (plenary retail consumption 
license) shall not be issued to permit the 
sale of alcoholic beverages in o:r upon any 
premises in which a grocery, delicatesse~, 
drug store or .other mercantile busi.ness 
{except the keeping of a hotel or restau­
rant, or the sale of cigars and cigarettes 
at retail as an accommodation to patrons, 
or the retail sale of nonalcoholic beverages 
as accessory beverages to alcoholic beverages) 
is carried on ••• n 

'The court held, in effect, that when premises licensed 
under plenary retail consumption license (and, by: 
parity of reasoning, under plenary __ retail distribution 
license in mrmicipalities having ..§.n ord:l.nance ....:ru:Q.­
hibiting conduct of other mercantile business on such 
~remises) are directly accessible by-members of the 
public from rmlicensed premises on which other mercan­
tile business is conducted, and vice versa, such li­
censing was violative of the Alcoholic Beverage Law. ' 
(Underscoring mine) 
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"In Retail 11guor Distributors Association of Atlantic City 
v. Atlantic City et alo, Bulletin 99, Item i+, wherein the appellants 
contended that the respondent erred :t.n issuing a plenary retail dis­
tribution license to a department store (excepted in the ordinance) 
when the ordinance prohibited the issuance of plenary retail dis­
tribution licenses to a.11 other premises where any other mercantile 
business of any kind, nature or description was carried on. Com­
missioner Burnett, in'. reverstng the action of the local issuing 
authority, S:;ated thati 

•The requirement that distribution licenses be 
issued only to stores devoted exclusively to 
liquor is supported by a resonable social policy. 
The exception of department stores, however, finds 
no support in social policy and is merely an 
attempt to grant a special privilege to a particu­
lar person or group of persons and to the exclusion 
of others substantially similarly situated. If the 
sale of alcoholic beverages in premises where gro­
ceries, drugs, etc. are sold is socially undesirable, 
then its sale in a department store, where all types 
of mercantile articles are sold, is at least equally 
undesirable. • 

"In Re West New Y'ork, Bulletin 141, Item 10, in ruling on 
a proposed ordinance submitted for his consideration, Commissioner 
Burnett stated: 

• ••• there-is no authority conferred to impose the 
restriction with respect to some mercantile busi­
nesses and not others. If a mW1icipality desires 
to restrict plenary retail distribution licenses 
to the sale of alcoholic beverages exclusively, it 
must prohibit all other mercantile business with­
out discrimination. It cannot allow the conduct 
of some, such as in del:i.catessens and foc>d stores, 
and prohibit the conduct of others. The statute 
declares that at the opt.ion of the municipal gov­
erning body, the conduct of all other mercantile 
business may be denied to distribution licenses as 
a class. It provides for no exceptions~ Hence, 
the exceptlons cannot be approved. Special priv­
ileges may not be conferred upon certain groups at 
the expense of others equally well qualified and 
standing essentially :!.n the same position. See 
re Verona, Bulletin 105, Item 5 and the items cited 
therein. 

•Now, as regards the proposed ordinance: 

•Section l of the ordinance would pro·ilide that no 
plenary retail distribution license sha.11 thereafter 
be issued or transferred to permit the sale of alco­
holic beverages in or upon any premises in which any 
other mercantile business is carried on. Section 2, 
that no present licensee may change his busj.ness so 
as to include the carrying on of any other mercantile 
business. Section 3, that those presently conducting 
other mercantile business may obtain renewals allowtng 
them to continue doing so • 

. •Section 1 will be approved. It is, according to the 
statute, within your legal power to enact~ Section 2 
also will be approved. Section 1 restricts only those 
distribution licenses issued after the effective date 
of the ordinance and Section 2 prevents present license 
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holders from ·adding other mercantile lines,. Thus, 
distribution licensees presently ~-:onducting other 
mercantile businesses could continue to do so until 
the expiration of their licenses on June 30th next, 
at which time they, as well as all others, would 
have to conform with Section 1. Each year all li­
censes a,re issued new. By allowing present 11·­
cense holders until June 30th to segregate their 
alcoholic beverage businesses, you will have given 
them ample time in which to comply • 

. •But Section 3 which would exempt those presently 
conducting other mercantile business from complying 
with the regulation at any time in the future·, is 
disapproved. The purpose of the regulation in the 
first place is to divorce the sale of alcoholic 
beverages from the saJ.e of other commodities so 
that persons desiring to purchase one, need not 
of necessity be brought into cc;ntact with the other. 
I assume that your Boa.rd of Commissioners deter­
mined that the publlc good rE::quired this segrega­
tion& But what is required of one licensee for the 
public good must also be required of the others. 
It is not necessary, ln order to save present li­
censees from undue economic loss, to permit them 
for all time to conduct their businesses in a way 
that the governing body has declared to be socially 
undesirable.. The most they are entitled to, as a 
matter of falrness, is a reasonable opportunity in 
which to liquidate their in.vestments and to alter 
the conduct of their businesses so as to comply. 
This you have given them by wording as you did 
Sections 1 and 2. Anything more would intrench 
present licensees with special privileges and.dis­
criminate unfairly against new licensees of the 
same class~ Section 3 must, therefore, be exscinded.' 

"Ordinances must be uniform, falr and impartial in their 
operation. They must not discriminate in f a·vor of one person or 
class of persons over others.. And, although the governing body may 
classify for the purpose of regulation, such classification must have 
some reasonable relation to the end in view. A classification mani­
festly has no ·such reasonable relation where 1t forbids one person 
to carry on the same business on the ground that .Lt is dangerous to 
the community, and allowsanotbe:r person si.milarly situated to carry 
on the same business simply because he happens to be engaged in it 
at the time of the passage of the ordinance •. Standard Oil Co, v, 
City of Charlottesvill~, 42 F.(2nd) 88 and cases cited therein. 
Also Cf. 55 A.L.R. 252; .37 Am~ Jux·~ 777., 

"Under the circumstances, I am of ·che opinion that the or­
dinance in question is unreasonable and inappli.cable with respect 
to the person-to-person trans fer sought" Blan.ck et al. v. Mayor 
and Borough.Council of Mf!gnolia et £3.).s., 73 N.J. Super ,306 (re­
printed in Bulletin 144J, Item l)e Thus, I recommend that the 
action of the respondent be reversed arid that the transfer sought 
by appellants be granted$" 

No exceptions to the Hearer's Report were filed with me 
within the time limited by Rule 14- of St_a te Regula ti on No. 15. 

Having carefully considered the record herein, including 
the exhibits and the argument of the respective attorneys, I concur 
in the findings and conclusions of the Hearer and adopt his recom­
mendation. Hence I shall reverse the action of the respondent in 
this case. 
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It would be an empty gesture at this time to order the 
granting of appellants' application for transfer of the 1961-62 
license. However, the pertinent order of reversal herein will 
give appellants the standing of,.a licensee as of June 30, 1962 1 
and respondent shall grant appellan·ts' renewal application if 
timely filed. 

Accordingly, it is, on this 23rd day of July 19621 

ORDERED that the action of the respondent in denying the 
appellants' application for the person-to-person transfer of the 
1961-62 license be anl the same is hereby reversed; and it is 
further 

ORDERED that the respondent shall grant the renewal.ap­
plication of appellants for the 1962-63 license 1.f said applica­
tion is timely filed and all necessary prerequisites are complied 
with. 

WILLIAM HOWE DAVIS 
DIRECTOR 

3. DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS - ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES NOT TRULY LABELED -
POSSESSION OF INDECENT MATTER - LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR 65 DAYS -
NO REMISSION FOR PLEA ENTERED TO ONLY ONE CHARGE. 

In the Matter of Disciplinary 
Proceedings against 

) 

) 
Novelty Inn (A Corporation) 
85 West Main Street 
Rahway:.- New Jersey 

) 

) 

CONCLUSIONS 

AND 

Holder of Plenary Retail Consumption 
License C-10, issued by the Municipal 
Board of Alcoholic Beverage Control 
or the City of Rahway. 

) 

) 

ORDER 

Novelty Inn (A Corporation), by Edward Bodnar, President. 
Edward F. Ambrose, Esq., Appearing for the Division of Alcoholic 

Beverage Control. 

BY THE DIRECTOR: 

licensee: 

The Hearer has filed the following Report herein: 

11The following charges were preferred against the 

•1. On April 6, 1962, you possessed, had custody of 
and allowed, permi·&·ted and suffered in and upon your 
licensed premise,,, alcoholic beverages in bottles which 
bore labels which did not truly describe their contents, 
Tiz., 

Four quart bottles labeled "Fleischmann's 
Preferred Blended Whiskey, 90. Proof", 

Four quart bottles labeled "Four Roses 
Blended Whiskey, 86 Proof", 

One quart bottle labeled "Schenley Reserve 
Blended Whiskey, 86 Proof" 1 

One 4/5-quart bottle labeled "Schenley 
Reserve Blended Whfskey, 86 Proof", 
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Two 4/5-quar.t bottles labeled "Haig & Hai.g 
.Finest Pinch Blend,3d Scots Whis.ky, 86. 8 
Proof", 

Two 4/5-quart bottles labeled "Chlvas Regal 
Blended Scotch Whi.sky,. 86 Pro-of 11, 

I 

One 4/5-quart bottle labeled "Blended Sco·tch 
Whisky Johnnie Walker Black Label, 86. 8 Proof" 
and 
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One 4/5-quart bottle labeled 11Teacher 's H:tgh-· 
land Cream Perfect:ton of Blended Scotch Wn.isky, 
86 Proof"; 

in violation of Rule 27 of State Regula.t:lon No. 20. 

•2. On May 28,, 1962, and prlor thereto, yo11 allowed 
permitted and suffered in and upon your licensed premises 
and had in yout' possession matter oontaining obscene, in­
decent, filthy, lewd, J.a.s~~lvious and disgust:i.ng pictures 
and representations, vi~~ .. , a group of photographir.: illus­
trations of ma1e and female persons in obscens 3, indecent, 
filthy, lewd, lascivious and disgusttng poses, posj.tions, 
practices and acts; in v:'Lola.t.ion of Rule 17 of State Regu-· 
lation No·. 20 .. ' 

C "The licensee pleaded !!QI! v!:!J::.~t. to Charge 1 and not guilty 
to ha.rge 2. 

"To substantiate the conteflted. charge, the Division called 
as its witness an ABC agent, herEJlnaft.e:r ref~n·red to as Agent P. 

"Agent P testified that at about lr.20 P .. M .. on May 28, 1962, 
he visited the licensed premises to malt(~ a. :r.ou.tlne check of the same; 
that Andrew Bodnar was tendl.ng bar; that. hi:-) ob1:i1..=ir•.red a safe with its 
front door open in the stock room of the llcensed premises; .tha't the 
safe contained a locked compa.rt.ment., the k121y t.o which hE-~ learned was 
in the possession of Edward Bodrn.1rt p:.c1~i~1ld.cmt of the corporate-li­
censee; that Edward Bodnar was s•.rnmow:::d to and arrived at the prem·­
ises at about 1:30 P .. M .. ; that a.t .tds :raquer;t, E;clwa.rd Bodnar opened 
the locked compartment and that the compartm<:-rnt c'.:>nta:i.ned •twenty 
four Polaroid-type pornograph:l.e plct:nrcs :l.n rn1t1;ixo '.- d:l"'.rid.ed. into 
three sets, each of which was enc1o:sed. l:n £4h:!. te po.per .. 

"It further appears that. Edward Bodrn:;.r gave the agEnit a 
signed, sworn statement (:J.n ev:idenee) se-tting forth therein that on 
or about May 7, 1962, the pictures weri:: ll'!ft with hi.m for safekeep­
ing by a patron known to b5.m ai:i ~Happy i and that h,~i had :placed the 
pictures in the locked compartment. 1so that nobody el:se would see 
them. I did not show them to anyone? ~ 

"Edward Bodnar, on behalf of th(-:1 l:lcen.see ~ t estj_fi.ed that· 
he had not seen the pictures prior to the t:l.me they were shown. to 
him by the agent on May 28, 1962.; that. if he had known that the 
pictures were obscene :1 he wov~ld not have kept them :tn the p:remJ.ses 
and that •I didn •t know whether they were family :picture::; o:r. what.' 

"On cross examination, Mr .. Bodnar t_estified th.at the afore­
said patron had vis 1 ted the premises on. a.bout fifteen occci.s:lons 
prior to May 28, 1962, ever since which time he has not seen him; 
that the patron stated he would return for the pictures in two weeks 
and tha. t the pictures were in an u.nsealed envelope. 

"I have examined the photographs and find th.at they are 11-

\, 

J 
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lustrations of a male and females in obscene, filthy and disgusting 
poses and positions. 

I 

"Licensee contends that Charge 2 does not constitue a vio­
lation under the rules because he had no knowledge that the pictures 
were obscene prior tcr May 28, 1962. There is no merit to this con­
tention. Cf. Re Kulinski, Bulletin 1272, Item 8. Moreover, I find 
as a fact from the testimony that the licensee knew that the photo­
graphs were obscene from the very moment he had received them. 

"I am satisfied that the Division has amply proven the li­
censee guilty of the contested charge and recommend that it be 
found guilty as charged therein. 

"Licensee has no prior adjudicated record. It is recom­
mended, therefore, that an order be entered suspending the license 
for fifty days on Charge 1 (cf. Re Broad and Kinnei Bar, Inc., 
Bulletin 1286, Item 4; cf •. Re Bowl More Restaurant Co.£Jh..., Bulletin 
1410, Item 4) and for fifteen days on Charge 2 (Re The Lagoon, Inc., 
Bulletin 1438, Item 10), making a total suspension of sixty-five 
days, without remission for the confessive plea entered herein, 
since it was necessary to try the affiliate charge. Re Konner•s 
Grill, Inc., Bulletin 1359, Item 7." 

No exceptions to the Hearer's Report were filed with me 
within the time limited by Rule 6 of State Regulation No. 16. 

Having carefully considered the transcript of the testimony, 
the exhibits and the Hearer's Report, I concur in the findings and 
conclusions of the Hearer and adopt his recommendation. 

Accordingly, it is, on this 25th day of July, 1962, 

ORDERED that Plenary Retail Consumption License C-10, 
issued by the Municipal Board of Alcoholic Beverage Control of the 
City of Rahway to Novelty Inn (A Corporation), for premises 85 West 
Main Street, Rahway, be and the same is hereby suspended for sixty­
five (65) days, commencing at 2:00 a.m., Monday, July 30, 1962, and 
terminating at 2:00 a.m., Wednesday, October 3, 1962. 

WILLIAM HOWE DAVIS 
DIRECTOR 
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4. DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS - COMBINATION SALE IN VIOLATION OF 
RULE 19 OF.STATE REGULATION NO. 20 - DISCOUNT GRANTED IN VIO­
LATION OF RULE 20 OF STATE REGULATION NO. 20 - SALE ~O MINOR -
SALE IN VIOLATION OF RULE 1 OF STATE REGULATION NO. 38 -
LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR 40 DAYS. 

In the Matt.er of Disciplina:cy 
Proceedings against 

) 

) 
Elmer Vamos 
t/a Ramble Inn ) CONCLUSIONS 
Main Stre.et 
Lebanon Township ) AND 
PO New Hampton, New Jersey 

) ORDER 
Holder of Plenary Retail Consumption 
License C-6, issued by the Township 
Committee of Lebanon Township. 

) 

Herrigel and Her.rigel, Esqs., by A. Warren Herrigel, Esq., 
Attorneys for Licensee. 

Edward F. Ambrose, Esq., Appearing for the Division of Alcoholic 
Beverage Control. 

BY THE DIRECTOR: 

•1. 

'4· 

The Hearer has filed the following Report herein: 
' 

"The following charges were preferred against the licensee: 

On Friday, March 23, 1962, at about 1:00 P.M. and again 
at about 7:00 P.M., you, directly or indirectly, sold 
and offered for sale at retail alcoholic beverages for 
consumption off your licensed premises except at 
specified prices per bottle or per case, viz., on each 
occasion, a pint bottle of Seagram's Seven Crown 
Blended Whiskey and a half case (twelve 12-ounce cans) 
of Schaefer beer as a "combination sale" at a single 
aggregate price; in violation of Rule 19 of State 
Regulation No. 20. · 

On Friday, March 23, 1962, at about 1:00 P.M. and again. 
at about 7:00 P.M., you, -in connection with each of the 
above mentioned sales and offers for sale of alcoholic 
beverages at retail for consumption off your licensed 
premises, directly or indirectly, offered and furnished 
a discount in price; in violation of Rule 20 of State· 
Regulation No. 20. 

On March 23 and 24, 1962, and oh divers days prior 
thereto, you sold, served and delivered and allowed, 
permitted and suffered the sale, service and delivery 
of alcohoiic beverages, directly or indirectly, to a 
person under the age of twenty-one (21) years, viz., 
Samuel ---, age 19 and allowed, permitted and suffered 
the consumption of alcoholic beverages by such person 
in and upon your licensed premises on divers dates 
prior to March 23, 1962; in violation of Rule l of 
State Regulation No. 20. · 

On Saturday, March 24, 1962, at about 12:30 A.M., you 
sold and delivered and allowed, permitted and suffered 
the sale and delivery of alcoholic beverages, viz., 
twelve 12-ounce cans of Schaefer .beer, at retail, in 
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their original c.ontalners for consumption off your 
licensed premises and allowed, permitted and suffered 
the removal of such alcoholic beverages in their 
original containers from your licensed premises; in 
vi.olation of Rule 1 of State Regulation No. 38. 

•5. On Sunday, April 1, 1962, at a bout 2:00 A.M., you sold 
and delivered and allowed, permitted and suffered the 
sale and delivery of alcoholic beverages, viz., 
twenty-four 12-ounce cans of Schaefer beer, at retail, 
in their orig:lnal containers for consumption off your 
licensed premises and allowed, permitted and suffered 
the removal of such alcoholic beverages in their 
original containers from your licensed premises;· in 
violation of Rule 1 of State Regulation No. 38.' 

"The licensee pleaded .rum. vult to Charge 5; .!!Q!! vult to 
that part of Charge 3 which alleges that the licensee sold alcoholic 
beverages to Samuel ·--- (age 19) on divers days prior to March 23, 
1962; not guilty to the balance of Charge 3 and not guilty to the 
remaining charges herein. 

"To substantiate the contested charges the Division called 
as its witnesses Samuel ---, Donald --- and an ABC agent hereinafter · 
referred to as Agent D~ 

"Samuel --- (age 19, born August 10; 1911-2) testif1ed that 
he knew the licensee (identified at the hearing) for over six 
months; that on Friday, March 23, 1962, at about 1:00 p.m., and 
again at about 7:00 p.mo, he, Donald and two other companions drove 
to the licensed premises; that he parked his car in the vicinity 
thereof; that he and his three companions entered the licensed 
premises; that Elmer Vamos (the licensee) was tending bar; that on 
each visit he asked. Mr. Vamos if he could have two six-packs of 
Schaefer beer (minlmum filed price $1.10 each) and a pint of Seagram's 
7 Whiskey (minimum f.iled price $3.00); that on both occasions the 
licensee replied that he would place the alcoholic beverages in a 
package on the side porch of the premises; that in payment of each 
purchase he gave the licensee a five-dollar bill and received five 
cents in change; that he did not observe what the licensee did with 
the five-dollar bills; that, after each purchase, his companions 
returned to the car; that he went to the porch, picked up the package, 
carried the same tnto his car and rejoined his friends; that he 
examined the contents of both packages; that they contained afore­
said alcoholic beverages and that he and his companions consumed 
the same. 

"Samuel further testified that on Saturday, March 24, 1962, 
at about 1:00 a.m., he drove to the licensed premises with Donald 
and another companion; that he, followed shortly by his two friends, 
entered the premises; that the licensee was tending bar; that he 
paid the licensee $2.20 for two six-packs of Schaefer beer; that . 
the licensee stated that the beer would be in a package on the side 
porch of the premises, following which the trio left the premises; 
that his two friends returned to the car; that, as heretofore, he 
went to the porch, picked up the package and carried it into his car; 
that he later examined the same; that the package contained two 
six-packs of Schaefer beer and that on none of his aforesaid visits 
did the licensee require him to make a written representation of 
his age. 

"Samuel further testified that, after he and his two com­
panions had consumed some of the beer, they were taken into custody 
by two police officers in Washington Borough (about 15 miles from 
the licensed premises) and that the officers had taken the remaining 
cans of beer from the car. 
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"Samuel further testified that, for ov,,,: 
four months prior to March 1962, the licensee 
holic beverages over the bar on about thirty or:.: 
of these visits the licensee had questioned :him : . 
he was noncommittal with respect thereto; that 
1962, he, Donald and 'Gilbert Smith entered the 
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L ~1e:r.··lod of about 
·2 .. 1.··;ed him alco­

LS ;. that on one 
his age; that 

,.· about March 2, 
LB·i.::d premises; 
of beer; that 

s te. t.ed, ti If you 
b:~, i1 porch'; that 

that he and Gilbert asked the licensee for a g1.as,':; 
the licensee refused to serve them over the ba:c 
want anything, . order it and I will put it on th:-.:: 
the licensee informed them that the reason for 
vice was due to some problems he was experianc 
from Califon. 

6 cfr1a.n.ge in ser-
, Jc h some boys 

"On cross examination Samuel reitera\;.::::., :t:i.::rtinent parts 
of his direct examination and further testifi.ed t.he retail 
price of a six-pack of Schaefer beer is $1.10$ Lie did not know 
the retail price of a pint of Seagram's 7 'ltJhi ) t he never 
discussed prices with the licensee; that he di.ct n;)·i_, know whether the 
licensee placed the two $5 bills in his cash rE:g ,: c ~ ·that on oc-
casions he had also purchased alcoholic bev·eragti~ fj ther licensed 

1 premises; that in January 1962, the licensee, aft ;:,~;;rving him a 
glass of beer, instructed him 'if anyone walked (.•:·ange to get 
up and walk away·', and that the reason why the ,;: ae discon-
tinued to serve him over the bar was 'because he ;;:as \1;1orried about 
getting caught giving it to me over the bar•. 

11 0n further cross examination, Samuel t.;;; d that on 
January 13, 1961, he pleaded guilty to a cha.rg(::: '.·:, .;.tdaking, enter­
ing and larceny (North Hunterdon Municipal Gour·r, s t ,r.~.d $25 plus 
$10 costs); that on April 11, 1961, he P,leaded to possession 
and consumption of' alcoholic beverages (in afore:s.-:.i. Municipal 
Court, fined $50 and $10 costs); that he did not ·.:' ta:i.n these alco­
holic beverag-es at the licensed premises, and that ·:n August 19, 
1961, he pleaded guilty in the Municipal Court of Central Warren 
County to three motor vehicle violations. 

"Donald testified that he was 17 years :1 ;n1.bstantially 
corroborated the testimony of'. Samuel and furthe:,· ;\:ifh~d that he 
looked into each of the packages that Samuel pi u.p from the 
porch; that each package contained the alcoholte be~·c:~·L"·ages testified 
to by Samuel and that he had consumed a port:lon of ·,:b.1:1 beer from the 
same. 

"On cross examination Donald reaffirmed 
of his testimony on direct examination. 

n.~lffvant parts 

"Agent D testified that on Wednesday» J\pPt.·· L} 1962, he, 
accompanied by another ABC agent, Samuel and Do d drmre from the 
Washington Borough police headquarters to the llef:,n::; premises; 
that, upon arrival in the immediate vicinity o:f t (::i:mlses, 
Samuel pointed out to him the side porch where t ensee had 
placed the alcoholic beverages in question follmv-t:.'·f' '""hich the 
quartet ent,ered the premises; that he .identifled ,,;:,lf to Elmer 
Vamos who was behind the bar; that he informed the; licensee that he 
was investigating a complaint against him for a1 h:{< sales of alco-
nolic beverages to Samuel; that Samuel, in the pr1::·1s e of the li-
censee, identified the licensee as the person who baa sold him the 
.alcoholic beverages on March 2.3 and March 24 afor';:F3 ; that Donald 
made a similar identification of Vamos; that Vamo'> L:~lnled ever sel-
ling any package goods to Samuel; that Vamos sta ;. , ~That boy is nine-
teen, I haven r.t served him anything over the bar Lr. itEi last three 
months 1; that about three months ago he learned •d was 19 years 
of age and that Samuel on one of his visits to •1:':irt1ses displayed 
a false identification to him. 
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"Agent D further testified that at the times in question, 
the minimum consumer resale price was ~t<3 .. 00 for a pint bottle of 
Seagram's '7 ltlhiGkey and $1.10 for a six-pa.ck of Schaer er beer. 

11 E1mer Vamos; testifying on his behalf, repeated the de­
nials he had ma.de to the agent and further stated that Samuel be­
gan visiting the licertsed premises about the middle of 1961; that 
'I th.ought he was ~?1 1 ; that he learned Samuel was 19 years old in 
January 1962~ when Samuel was hospitalized as the result of an 
automobile accident following a vis:tt to the premises; that Samuel 
next visited the lie i:'nsE>d premises in the Ja tter part of February 
1962Jl at wh:i.ch time he informed him 'There are no minors being 
served :1.n th:ts place'; that, in the afternoon of March 23 afore­
said, Samuel, Donald and two others came into the premises; that 
each was served soda at the bar; that he is unable to recall whether 
they returned to the premises later in the day or in the early 
morning of March 24., c1nd that he was on duty behind the bar dur-
ing said peri 1xl of t jJJJ.(~., 

11Mr .. Vamos further testified that on March 9, 1962, and 
prior thereto, the ~Califon gang' had been crea.ting disturbances 
in the licensed prem:'Lse.s.~ th.at on March 14 he asked Detective York, 
of the New Jersey St.at.€~ Police at Clinton, for assistance; that 
on March 16) Detc.~ctive York visited the premises, told 'these boys' 
to discontinue the:tr patronage and informed him that he was serving 
minors; that the following day Detective York informed him that 
four or fi\re boys 11.rere using false I. D. cards and that, ever since 
March l'"I, 1962, he has not served any minors. 

nvamo;-:: further testified that he rings up each sale of 
alcoholic beYerage:::: on his cash register; that, when a patron makes 
more than one purchase, he rings up the aggregate sum thereof; that, 
occas:J.onally on tnJBy nights, he accumulates the proceeds of small 
.sales and rtngs up the total amount; that, as a rule, he is busy on 
Frlday nights; that th:Ls was not the case on the Friday and Saturday 
nights in ques on; that the tape (placed in evidence) reflects the 
sales of alcoholic beverages for March 23 and March 24; that the 
tape ~oes not show any sale of $4.95, $5.20 or $2.20. · 

"Norton Ha Ei1art, a detective sergeant of the State Police, 
testifying from a dally record book kept by the State Police, 
stated that on March 10, 1962, at 11:50 p.m., Mr. Vamos requested 
a patrol check of the premises ln anticipation of a possible dis­
turbance therein by some patrons whom he does not intend to serve; 
that two troopers were detailed in the area, checked the premises 
and reported 1.A11 Quiet•; that on March 14, 1962, at 12:45 a.m., 
Mr~ Vamos came to the station, stated he anticipated trouble on 
Friday night, March 16, 1962, and was advised that patrols would 
be available~ 

"This case presents a conflict between the testimony of 
the licensee and the two minors. However, I find as a fact, from 
the testimony of the minors, that (a) on March 23, at 1:00 p.m., 
and again at 7:00 p~m,., licensee sold to Samuel in the licensed 
premises a comb:lnatton of alcoholic beverages at a discount~ in 
violatlon of Rules 19 and 20 of State Regulation No. 20; (bJ on 
March 23 and March 21+ the lie ensee sold and delivered alcoholic 
beverages in his licensed premises to Samuel, in violation of 
Rule 1 of State Regulation No. 20; (c) on Saturday, March 24, 1962, 
at about 12.:30 a.m., the llcensee sold to Samuel in the licensed 
premises alcoholic beverages for off-premises consumption, in vio­
lation of Rule 1 of State Hegu1ation No. 38. ·I do not believe that 
the minors had any motive to accuse the licensee unjustly, nor do 
I believe that they conspired against the licensee. 

"After reviewing tbe evidence, the exhibit. and the oral 
arguments of co um> el, I beli.eve that the Di vis ion has established 
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the truth of the contested .charges by a fair preponderance of the 
believable evid.ence, and I recommend that the licensee be found. 
guilty of the contested charges. 

"Licensee has no prior adjudicated record. It is further 
recommended, therefore, that an order be entered suspending the 
license for ten days on Charges 1 and 2 (Re Golden, Bulletin 868, 
Item 9); for fifteen days on Charge 3 (B.e_ New Raritan Liguors. Inc., 
Bulletin 1453, Item 9) and for fifteen days on Charges 4 and 5 
(which might well have been one charge--!!§., Sabo, Bulletin 1449, 
Item 3), making a total suspension of forty days, without remission 
for the confessive pleas entered since it was. necessary to try the 
affiliate charges. Re Konner's Gri.11, _Inc., Bulletin 1359, Item 7. 11 

Pursuant to Rule 6 of State Regulation No. 16, exceptions 
to the Hearer's Report and written argument thereto were filed with 
me by the attorneys for the licensee. 

Having carefully considered the record herein, the Hearer's 
Report, the exceptions and written argument thereto, I concur in the 
conclusions of the Hearer and adopt them as my conclusions herein. 

However, for clarity and explanation as to penalty, it is 
pointed out with respect to Charges 1 and 2 that, usually, a .separate 
penalty of suspension of license is imposed for each violation 
charged, except where, as here, the multiple charges are based on a 
single kind or type of violation, e.g., a so-called 11price violation", 
only one penalty is imposed (Re Golden, supra; cf. Re Wilson, Bul- · 
letin 1437, Item 5); also, with respect to entry of a D.Qn vult plea 
to part of the cha.rges and not guilty to the other part, that it is 
established Division practice, where the licensee is found not guilty 
on the contested charges, to take the !1Q!! vult plea into account in 
fixing penalty by remitting part of the usual suspension (Re Wilcox, 
Bulletin 1252, Item 4) but not so where the licensee is found ~uilty 
on the contested part of the case (Re Konner's Grill, Inc., su ra). 

Accordingly, i·t is, on this 19th day of July, 1962, 

ORDERED that Plenary Retail Consumption License C-6, issued 
by the Township Committee of Lebanon Township to Elmer Vamos, t/a 
Ramble Inn, for premises on Main Street, Lebanon Township, be and the 
same is hereby suspended for forty (40) days, commencing at 2:00 a.m., 
Thursday, July 26, 1962, and terminating at 2:00 a.m., Tuesday, Sep­
tember 4, 1962. 

WILLIAM HOWE DAVIS 
DIRECTOR 
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5. 
AARESTSa . 
Tot~l nvlllber of perS<Kit ilirr•st~'d - - .- • - - - - - - - - • - - • - - - - - - - - • - • • - ~ - - - - - - - 2, 

Licensees end employees - - - - - - - - 8 
Bootlt~era - - • - • - - - - ~ - - - 15 

SEUURESa 
Stllla •over 50 eallons • • - • • • -- • - • - • ~ - • • • • - • - - - - - - - • • • • • • - • - • - -

- 50 Qallons or under - • • - - - • • - - - • - - - - - •• - • •• - • - - • - • - - - - - - • -
titesh - aellons - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - • - - - - - • - - - - - - - • - - - • - - • - - -
Distilled elcohollc beverti£es - 1i9llons - - - - - - - - - - - - • - - - - • - - - - - - - - - - - - • • 
Wtne • Qallons - ••• - • - - - - - • - - - - - - - - ~ - - - - - - - - • - - - - - - - - - - • • - -
Brewed 11elt elcohollc bever~es • aellons • - - • - - 9 - - - - - ~ - - - - - - - - - - - • - - • - - -

RE.TAIL LICENSEES• . 
Pre•ises tnspect~d - • - - - - - - - - - - • - • • - • - - - • - - - • - - - - - - - - - - - - - • • - -
Premises -.here alcoholic bevereQes ~ere eauQed - - - - •. - - - - - - - - - - - - - - • - • • - - • - -
Bottles ie\lied """ ,.. .. - - ... - - - .. - - .. - .. - - - - - ... • - - - • • - • • • ... • .. • • • - • - • - - • 
Premises where vlolatlona ~ere found - - - - - - - - • - - - - •• ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - • 

Yloletions f°""d ~ • - - - - - - - • - - • ~ ~ - - ••• - - - - ~ - - - - • - - - • - ~ - - - - - -
UnQlellrl•d eaployees- - - - - - - 65 Other 111ercentlle business • - • • • - - 2 
Rea. I~ sl"'1 net posted - - - - - .as Prohl~ited slana • - - - - - - - - - - l 
Appllcetlon copy not cvalleble - - 1 other violations - - - - - - - - - • - 1~ 
Oisposel Per•it necessery - • - - 5 

STA.TE Llc.ENSEESa 
Premises tr.~pected - o • ~ - - - •• - - - •• - • - - •• - - - • - - •• - - - • - - - - • - • - • • -

~lcense 'lfPplicetlOAs lnvestleated - - • • • - - - - ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - • - - - - • - -
COtfl\..AlNTSs 

Coeplelnts essl&ried for lnvestlaatlon - • w - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - • - -

lnvestleatlons C09'lleted • - - .. • • .... ~ • - • - - - • • • - • ~. e - - - • - •• • .... • - .... - • 

Jrwestliatlcns pendlni • • - -·- • • • • • - - • • • • • - • • - - - - - - - - • - - • - • - - ~ • • • • 
LABORATORY• Analr••s •de - - ..... - • - - ..... - - ........ - , .• Q • __ ...... n• ... _ .. __ ...... _ • ___ _ 

Refi ls fro11 lic:ensed pre•is:es - bottles .. - - .... - - - ... w - • - - - - - - - - - - - • - • .. - - - - -

Bottles fro• unlicensed premises - • - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - • 
IDENTIFICATION• 

Crlolnal fln~orprlnt ldentlflcatlcins illade - .. - - - - - - • - - • ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - • - • 
Persons flnQerprlnted for non-criminal purposes - ... - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - • • - - - - • -
Identlfic:etlon cont~ts mede with other enforcement eaencles • - - ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - • 
Motor ll'ehicle I dent If ic:at Ions v lo N.J. i-t.1te Police telttype .. - - - - - • ·• - - - - - - - - - .. - - • -

DISCIPLINARY PROCEEVlNGSa 
Cesea tr81'1$mltted to 11Unlclpalltita • - - - - - - • - - • - - - - - - • - - - • - - - - - - - - - • - - -
Yloletl~s ~nvolved ~ ·- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Sale duri!"ifl prohibited hour& -- • - - - - - iz failure to close pre•· cl.lril'IQ 
Sele to •loors - - ~ - - - - 0 - - - - - - prohibited hours - - - - - - - - - l 

C&JSes Instituted at Division - - - - - - - • - - - - • - • - - .. - - - - - • • - - • - - - - - - - • - -
Violations f~volved • - - - - - - - • - • - - • - - • - - ~ ~ • • - - - - - - - - - - - - • - • - - -

Sele durir1fi prohibited hours • - - - - - .. 5 PenlttinQ lotiery activity (nJlllbers) 
HI rider ina lnvest11ation "' - - • - .. • - - 5 an prelllhes • - - - - - - - .. - - 2 
Possesslria 1 lquor riot truly lf!beled - .. .. ' Peralitlne foul l8'QUeQe on premises - - 1 
Sele below filed prle;o - .. - - - - - ..... -<..2 failure to afford vltw Into premises 
Sa:ile to •inors a - ~· - - - - - - • - - - - - during prohibited hours - - - - - - 1 
Sele outside scope of license - .. - - - - 2 Sale to Intoxicated person· - - - - - • l 
Per•itfil'li booklleiklna on premises. - - - 2 Peraltflrtfil hostesses on premises - - - • 1 

;Fra1d In application - - - - - - - - - - - 2 Failure to elose pre~ises dlrif'IQ 
Act of vloltnee • .. - • - - - • • ...... - • 1 prohibited hours • • - - • • - • 1 

Serving WOll!ll\ et bar (loc~l ReQ.) - - - • 1 
ceses brwQht by 111Unlclpelltiea on own lnltletlve end reporfed to Oivlsicn ·• - .. - - - - - - - - .. - - - -

Vloletims fl'NOl'ltd .... • - - - ..... • • - - .. • .. - ~ - - - - .... - • ... - - ·• ...... - - - ..... - - - • - • • • 
Sele to •inors - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 8 Per•ittlna book.illilkll'liil on premlaes - - - - 1 
Per~lttlnQ bro~ls on premises - • - - - - • 2 Concilctlna business as a NJil>enCe - - - - 1 
Sele dlrlr.g prohibited hours .. - - - - - - 2 failure to close premises cilrina 
PermlttlnQ lottery on pre~lses - - • - - • A prohibited hours· - - - - - - - l 

HEARINGS Hf.LO AT DIV!SlONa 

7 
11 

1 
502 
197 

2 

25 
a 

Total nuater of hearinas held - - - -·- - --·· - • • • - - - - - - - - - - - - - - • - - - - • - - - - - - • te'o 
Appeuls - - - .. - • - - - - - - • • • i.,, Ellilbll lty • ·• - - - - - - • - - - • - 6 
Disciplinary proceedin's - - • - - - a8 Selaures a· w ~ - - - - - - • - • - • - ' 

STATE LICENSES A)ll) PERMITS ISSUED• 
Tot~l nunt>er l11Ued - • - - - - • • ~ • • - - - • • • - -- - e q • - - • ~ - • - - - • • - - - - • - - -

licenses - - - ..... - - - - ~ • - - - - - - .... 6 vine per11its - - - .. - - .. - - - - - - .. 2 
SOllcltors' permits• - • • • ~ - - • - • - • ~ Mlscelleneous per•ita • • • • - - • • .• 1,7 
Ell'ployl!Wll'lt per•lts - - - - - ~ - • • • - - - 296 Transit inslQnl• - • - - - - - - - • - "2' 
Dlsposel per•lts - - - - • - ~ - - - - - - • 75 Tronslt certificates • - - - - - - • - 11 
Social affair perMlts - ~ - 0 - - • - - - - ~911 

OFFICE OF llKJSE.1>£NT GAMES CON TR<La • 
Licen:>es l1i;ued - - - - - - - - - - - - • • - 87 
Premises Inspected - • - - 0 • • - - - - - • Sil~ 
Premises where vloletlons were found • - • - 20 
NVlllber of vlol~tlcns found - - - • - - • - - 22 
Enforcement files esttblilhed - • - • • - • 20 

Disciplinary pr~eedlnas Instituted • • - - • • - • 
Vlol~tlons ln~olved - - - - - - - - • • • - • -

Redeq;ition of prla:e for money • • • • l 
OperatlnQ controlled Qellle • - - - - • l 
OperotlnQ unlicensed Qeiae - - • - - • 1 

WIL.LIAf' HOWE DAVIS 
Director of Alcoholic Bevere'e Control 
Co1111lssloner of An.Jsement Gemes Control 

2 
5 
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t; DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS - ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES NOT TRULY LABELED -
PRIOR DISSIMILAR RECORD - LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR 10 DPYS, LESS 5 
FOR PLEA. 

In the Matter of Disciplinary 
Proceedings against 

) 

) 
Morris A. Perkel and Angelo 

R. Soscia ) CONCLUSIONS 
1 Corbin Avenue 
Jersey City 6, New J'ersey 

~elders of Plenary Retail Consumpt1.cm 
License C-238, issued by the Municipal 
Board of Alcoholic Beverage Control of 
ilie City of Jersey City. 

Licensees, Pro se. 

) AND 

) ORDER 

) 

: David S. Piltzer, Esq., Appearing for the Division of Alcoholic 
Beverage Control. 

BY THE DIRECTOR: 

Lie ensees plead 11Qll vul t to a oh..arge alleging that on June 
5, 1962, they possessed on the licensed premises an alcoholic bever­
age in a bottle bearing a label which did not truly describe its 
contents, in violation of Rule 27 of State Regulation No. 20. 

Licensee Morris Ferkel, as an individual licensee, had his 
license suspended by the local issuing authority for five days, ef­
fective May 11, 1942, for an "hours" violation. Licensees had 
their license suspended by the local issuing auth9rity for five 
days, effective May 19, 1952, for an ''hours" violation, hindering 
investigation and permitting a brawl on the licensed premises. In­
asmuch as the above violations are dissimilar in character to that 
now under consideration and occurred more than fi.ve years ago, they 
will not be considered in fixing the penalty herein.. I shall sus­
pend the license for ten days, with remission of f'ive days for the 
plea entered, leaving a net suspension of five days. Re Hlbbi ts, 
Bulletin 1451, Item 9. 

Accordingly, it is, on this 16th day of July, 1962, 

, ORDERED that Plenary Retail Consumption License C-238, 
• issued by the Municipal Board of Alcoholic Beverage Control of the 
· City of Jersey City to Morris A. Ferkel and Angelo R. Soscia for 

prem:l.ses l Corbin Avenue, Jersey City, be and the same is hereby 
suspended for five (5) days, commencing at 2:00 a.me, Monday, July 
23, 1962, and terminating at 2:00 a~m°' Saturday, July 28, 1962. 

WILLIAM HOWE DAVIS 
DIRECTOR 

I 
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7. DISCIPI.INARY PROCEEDING.S - ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES NOT TRULY LABELED -
PRIOR DISSIMILAR RECORD - LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR 10 DAYS, LESS 5 
F'OR PLEA. 

In the Matter of Disciplinary 
Proceedings against 

William Schmelz 
t/a Schmelz 1s Tavern 
226 Webster Avenue 
Jersey City, N. J., 

Holder of Plenary Retail Consumption 
License C-442, issued by the Municipal 
Board of Alcoholic Beverage Control of 
the City of Jersey City. 

) 

) 
CONCLUSIONS 

) 
AND 

) 
ORDER 

) 

) 

Licensee, Pro se 
Davids. Piltzer, Esq., Appearing for Division of Alcoholic 

Beverage Control 

BY THE DIRECTOR: 

Licensee pleads !!ill! vult to a charge alleging that on May 
10, 1962, he possessed on the licensed premises an alcoholic bever­
age in a bottle bea~ing a label which did not truly describe its 
contents, in violation of Rule 27 of State Regulation No. 20. 

Licensee has a prior adjudicated record of suspension of 
license for five days effective June 11, 1947, imposed by the local 
issuing authority for sale of alcoholic beverages during prohibited 
hours. However, since the dissimilar violation occurred more than 
five years before the instant violation, it will not be considered 
in fixing. the penalty to be imposed, viz., suspension of license 
for ten days, with remission of five days for the plea entered, 
leaving a net suspension of five days. Re Hibbits, Bulletin 1451, 
Item 9. 

Accordingly, it is, on this 16th day of July 1962, 

ORDERED that plenary retail consumption license C-442, issued 
by the Municipal Board of.Alcoholic Beverage Control of the City of 
Jersey City to William Schmelz, t/a Schmelz 1s Tavern, for premises 
226 Webster Avenue, Jersey City, be and the same is hereby suspended 
for five (5) days, commencing at 2 a.m. Monday, July 23, 1962, and 
terminating at 2 a.m. Saturday, July 28, 1962. 
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